From the Electoral Committee
September 15, 2016

TO: All Teachers

FROM: Steve Brooks
Executive Director

RE: NOMINATION FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT FOR 2017-19

By-Law XI1.A.(3) of the NLTA By-Laws requires that, in the case of nominations for the office
of NLTA President or Vice-President, the name of each nominee shall be released within two
weeks of the receipt of the nomination.

On behalf of the NLTA Electoral Committee and in accordance with By-Law XIlI, I hereby
release the name of the following NLTA member in good standing who has presented
nomination papers, in accordance with By-Law XI11.A.(1), for the position of President for the
2017-19 term of office.

Position of President

Lori Jackman, Mobile (member of the Southern Shore Branch)

Any further nominations for these offices will be received up to thirty (30) days before the date
for the election. The election date is December 6, 2016 and voting shall be by all active
members of the Association (i.e. province-wide vote). Any additional nominations received will
be released within two weeks of receipt of the nomination.

Sincerely,
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